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Antonio Betti
Project Director & Contractor’s Representative
Future Generation JV

Att: Laurenne Coetzee
Email: l.coetzee@futuregenerationjv.com.au

24/11/2020

Dear Mr Betti,

Snowy 2.0 - Segment Factory (SSI 10034)
Out of Hours Work Application #4

| refer to the Out of Hours application submitted on 11 November 2020 in relation to Condition 6, Schedule
2 of the Snowy 2.0 Segment Factory infrastructure approval (SSI110034).

The Department has carefully reviewed the request and is satisfied that the proposed works and the
measures to reduce any associated amenity impacts are reasonable.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved the request (Out of Hours Work Application #4).
Please ensure that the approval is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience. Further, the
Department requests that prior notification of such works is provided to Snowy Monaro Council and
identified sensitive receivers.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Ben Harrison on (02) 6575 3402.

Yours sincerely

HE2

Benjamin Harrison
Director
Compliance

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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